



TRIO DATACOM PTY LTD
41 Aster Avenue
Carrum Downs VIC
Australia 3201

T +61 3 8773 0100
F +61 3 9775 0606

www.triodatacom.com

21 September 2010

Timco Engineering, Inc.
849 NW State Road 45
P.O. Box 370
Newberry, Florida 32669

Subject: NI8EB45E justification letter for expanded frequency range 421-512 MHz

Gentlemen;

You have asked Trio Datacom PTY, Ltd. for justification to have the 421-512 MHz freq range appear on the face of the FCC Grant of Certification for a Part 90 Certification. This frequency range is regarded as usual & customary by United States Federal Government and its various departments, user organizations and the military to appear on the face of the equipment Grant of Certification.

This device will not be marketed to USA users, other than those identified in the letter, namely the US Government and its various departments & military, for operation within those frequencies as listed in 421-512 MHz frequency range.

Sincerely,

David Rowntree
Senior Design Engineer
Trio Datacom PTY, Ltd.